

State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services

Directory of Mental Health Services By County

Revised: December 2014

Table of Contents

Page

Atlantic County	3 - 5
Bergen County	6 - 8
Burlington County	9 - 10
Camden County	11 - 13
Cape May County	14 - 15
Cumberland County	
Essex County	18 - 21
Gloucester County	22 - 23
Hudson County	24 - 26
Hunterdon County	
Mercer County	29 - 31
Middlesex County	
Monmouth County	35 – 37
Morris County	38 - 40
Ocean County	
Passaic County	
Salem County	48
Somerset County	49 - 50
Sussex County	51
Union County	52 - 54
Warren County	
Mental Health Directory Correction Form	57 - 58

ATLANTIC COUNTY

Access Center

Atlanticare Behavioral Health 501 Scarborough Drive 3rd Floor, East Wing Egg Harbor Twp., NJ 08234 (609) 646-9159

Acute Care Family Support

Mental Health Association of Atlantic County 4 East Jimmie Leeds Road – Suite 3 Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-3800

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Atlanticare Regional Medical Center Mainland Division Jimmie Leeds Road Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-3442

Homeless Services (PATH)

Jewish Family Services of Atlantic County 607 North Jerome Avenue Margate, NJ 08402 (609) 822-1108

Integrated Case Management Services

Jewish Family Services of Atlantic Co. 607 North Jerome Avenue Margate, NJ 08402 (609) 822-1108

Justice Involved Services

Jewish Family Services of Atlantic County 607 North Jerome Avenue Margate, NJ 08402 (609) 822-1108

Outpatient

Family Service Association 3073 English Creek Avenue Egg Harbor Twp., NJ 08234 (609) 569-0239

Access Center

Family Services Association 3073 English Creek Avenue Egg Harbor Twp., NJ 08234 (609) 569-0239, ext. 1116

County Mental Health Board

County of Atlantic 101 South Shore Road Northfield, NJ 08225 (609) 645-7700, ext. 4307

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Atlanticare Regional Medical Center - PIP 1925 Pacific Avenue Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-1118

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

Atlanticare Behavioral Health Services 1601 Atlantic Avenue Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (866) 750-6612

Intensive Family Support Services

Mental Health Association in NJ 4 East Jimmie Leeds Road Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-3800

Intensive Outpatient Treatment & Support Services

Intensive Outpatient Program Atlanticare Behavioral Health 13 North Hartford Avenue Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-1161, ext. 323

Outpatient

Family Service Association 312 East White Horse Pike Absecon Highlands, NJ 08201 (609) 652-1600

Outpatient

Family Service Association 661 Jackson Road Newtonville, NJ (609) 569-0239

ATLANTIC COUNTY (Continued)

Outpatient

Atlanticare Behavioral Health 120 South White Horse Pike Hammonton, NJ 08037 (609) 561-7911

Outpatient

Atlanticare Behavioral Health 13 North Hartford Avenue Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-1116

Partial Care (First Day)
Family Service Association
312 E. White Horse Pike
Absecon Highlands, NJ 08201
(609) 652-1600

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for ATLANTIC

PIP @ Atlanticare Regional Medical Center 1925 Pacific Avenue Atlantic City, NJ 08401 HOTLINE: (609) 344-1118

Residential Services

Career Opportunity Development, Inc. 901 Atlantic Avenue Egg Harbor City, NJ 08215 (609) 965-6871

Short Term Care Facility

Atlanticare Regional Medical Center Jimmie Leeds Road Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-3442

Supported Education

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 725 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-5439

Supportive Housing

Jewish Family Service of Atlantic & Cape May 607 N. Jerome Avenue Margate, NJ 08402 (609) 822-8398

Outpatient

Atlanticare Behavioral Health 501 Scarborough Road Egg Harbor Twp., NJ 08234

Partial Care

Atlanticare Behavioral Health Providence House 12 North Providence Avenue Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 348-1468

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Atlanticare Behavioral Health 2511 Fire Road, Suite B Egg Harbor Twp., NJ 08234 (609) 407-0060 (PACT A) (609) 646-9013 (PACT B)

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Atlanticare Behavioral Health 2511 Fire Road – Suite B Egg Harbor Township, NJ 08234 (609) 646-9743

Residential Services

Jewish Family Services 607 North Jerome Avenue Margate, NJ 08402 (609) 822-1108

Self-Help Center

I.C.E. (Individual Concerted Effort) 4 East Jimmie Leeds Road Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-3800

Supported Employment Services/HR Advantage

Atlanticare Behavioral Health 2511 Fire Road Egg Harbor Twp., NJ 08234 (609) 348-1468

Supportive Housing

Atlanticare Behavioral Health 2511 Fire Road, Suite B-10 Egg Harbor Twp., NJ 08234 (609) 272-8452

ATLANTIC COUNTY (Continued)

Supportive Housing

Collaborative Support Programs of NJ (CSP) 11 Spring Street Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 780-1175

Systems Advocacy

Mental Health Association 4 East Jimmie Leeds Road Galloway, NJ 08205 (609) 652-3800

Supportive Housing

Career Opportunity Development, Inc. 901 Atlantic Avenue Egg Harbor City, NJ 08215 (609) 965-6871

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project Station House Office 900 Haddon Avenue, Suite 400 Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 858-9500

BERGEN COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Comprehensive Behavioral Healthcare 395 Main Street Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 646-0333

County Mental Health Board

County of Bergen One Bergen County Plaza Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 634-2750

Homeless Services (PATH)

Comprehensive Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. 395 Main Street Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 646-0333

Integrated Case Management Services (ICMS) & Jail Diversion Program

The Care Plus Center for Primary and Behavioral Health 611 Route 46 West, Suite 100 Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604 (201) 478-4162

Justice Involved Services

Care Plus, Inc. 611 Route 46 West Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604 (201) 478-4166

Outpatient

Comprehensive Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. 395 Main Street Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 646-0333

Outpatient

Care Plus Center for Primary and Behavioral Health 610 Valley Health Plaza Paramus, NJ 07652 (201) 265-8200

Outpatient

Vantage Health System 2 Park Avenue Dumont, NJ 07628 (201) 385-4400

Comprehensive Behavioral Health Services

Wellness and Support Center 569 Broadway Westwood, NJ 07675 (201) 957-1800

Deaf Enhanced STCF

St. Mary's Hospital - Passaic 211 Pennington Avenue Passaic, NJ 07055 (973) 470-3086

Intensive Outpatient Treatment and Support Services (IOTSS)

Crossroads to Wellness Program
Care Plus Center for Primary and Behavioral Health
610 Valley Health Plaza
Paramus, NJ 07652
(201) 986-5037

Intensive Family Support Services

Comprehensive Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. 395 Main Street Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 646-0333

Outpatient

Vantage Health System 93 West Palisade Englewood, NJ 07631 (201) 567-0500

Outpatient

Comprehensive Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. 516 Valley Brook Avenue Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 (201) 935-3322

Outpatient

West Bergen Mental Health Center 120 Chestnut Street Ridgewood, NJ 07450 (201) 444-3550

Partial Care

Comprehensive Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. 395 Main Street Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 646-0333

BERGEN COUNTY (Continued)

Partial Care

West Bergen Mental Health Center 120 Chestnut Street Ridgewood, NJ 07450 (201) 444-3550

Partial Care

Vantage Health System 93 West Palisade Englewood, NJ 07631 (201) 567-0500

Partial Care - Geriatric

Vantage Health System 2 Park Avenue Dumont, NJ 07628 (201) 385-4400

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for BERGEN

Care Plus NJ, Inc. at Bergen Regional Medical Center 230 East Ridgewood Avenue Paramus, NJ 07652 **HOTLINE**: (201) 262-4357

Residential Services

Care Plus Center for Primary and Behavioral Health 610 Valley Health Plaza Paramus, NJ 07652 (201) 265-8200

Residential Services

Comprehensive Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. 395 Main Street Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 646-0333

Residential Services

Vantage Health System 93 West Palisade Englewood, NJ 07631 (201) 567-0500

Self-Help Center

For Us/By Us 40 N. Van Brunt Street Englewood, NJ 07631 (201) 541-1221

Partial Care - Geriatric

Care Plus Center for Primary and Behavioral Health 610 Valley Health Plaza Paramus, NJ 07652 (201) 265-8200

Partial Care - Geriatric

Comprehensive Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. 516 Valley Brook Avenue Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 (201) 935-3322

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services 611 Route 46 West, Suite 210 Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604 (201) 880-8321

Residential Services

A.R.C. of Bergen & Passaic Counties, Inc. 223 Moore Street Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 343-0322

Residential Services

West Bergen Mental Health Center 120 Chestnut Street Ridgewood, NJ 07450 (201) 444-3550

Residential Services

Advance Housing, Inc. 100 Hollister Road Teterboro, NJ 07608 (201) 498-9140

Self-Help Center

On Our Own 179 Main St., 2nd Fl., Suite 3 Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 489-8402

Short Term Care Facility

Bergen Regional Medical Center 230 East Ridgewood Avenue Paramus, NJ 07652 (201) 967-4000, ext. 5982

BERGEN COUNTY (Continued)

Supported Education

St. Clare's Health System 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7070

Supportive Housing

Comprehensive Behavioral Healthcare, Inc. (COMPCARE) 395 Main Street Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 646-0333

Supportive Housing

Care Plus Center for Primary and Behavioral Health 610 Valley Health Plaza Paramus, NJ 07652 (201) 265-8200

Supportive Housing

West Bergen Mental Health Center 120 Chestnut Street Ridgewood, NJ 07450 (201) 444-3550

Systems Advocacy

National Alliance for the Mentally III - Bergen Co. 309 Valley Boulevard, Room 30 Woodridge, NJ 07075 (201) 635-9595

Supported Employment Services

Care Plus Center for Primary and Behavioral Health 610 Valley Health Plaza Paramus, NJ 07652 (201) 265-8200

Supportive Housing

Advance Housing, Inc. 100 Hollister Road - Suite 203 Teterboro, NJ 07608 (201) 498-9140

Supportive Housing

Bridgeway 265 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07202 (908) 249-4100

Supportive Housing

Vantage Health System, Inc. 2 Park Avenue Dumont, NJ 07628 (201) 385-4400

Systems Advocacy

County of Bergen - Law Project One Bergen County Plaza Hackensack, NJ 07601 (201) 634-2767

BURLINGTON COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Mental Health Association in Southwestern New Jersey 217 Black Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 522-0639, Ext. 201

Homeless (PATH)

Legacy Treatment Services 1289 Route 38, Suite 200 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 261-7672

Intensive Outpatient Treatment & Support Services

Legacy Treatment Services 795 Woodlane Road, Suite 301 Mt. Holly, NJ 08060 (800) 433-7345 or (609) 267-1377

Involuntary Outpatient Commitment (IOC)

Legacy Treatment Services, Inc. 1289 Route 38 West – Suite 203 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 267-5656

Outpatient (Medication Monitoring only)

Twin Oaks Community Services 770 Woodlane Road Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 267-5928 or (800) 963-3377

Partial Care

Delaware House 25 Ikea Drive Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 267-9339

PRIMARY SCREENING CTR. for BURLINGTON

Legacy Treatment Services SCIP 218 A Sunset Road Willingboro, NJ 08046 HOTLINE: (609) 835-6180

Residential Services

Legacy Treatment Services 1289 Route 38, Suite 103 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 261-7672

County Mental Health Board

Burlington County Human Services 795 Woodlane Road Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-5545

Integrated Case Management Services

Twin Oaks Community Services 662 Main Street Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 265-0245

Intensive Family Support Services

Catholic Charities - Delaware House 114 Delaware Avenue Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-8653

Outpatient

Legacy Treatment Services 795 Woodlane Road, Suite 300 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 267-1377 or (800) 433-7365

Outpatient

Delaware House 25 Ikea Drive Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 267-9339

Partial Care

Twin Oaks Community Services 770 Woodlane Road Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 267-5928

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Catholic Charities, Diocese of Trenton 5 Terri Lane, Suite 5 Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-4737

Residential Services

Delaware House 114 Delaware Avenue Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 386-8653

BURLINGTON COUNTY (Continued)

Residential

Twin Oaks Community Services 770 Woodlane Road Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 267-5928

Residential

Twin Oaks Community Services Supportive Housing 770 Woodlane Road Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-0245

Self-Help Center

Riverbank Center 114 Delaware Avenue Burlington, NJ 08016 (609) 239-1786

Supported Education

Mental Health Association of Southwest NJ 217 Black Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 522-0639

Supportive Housing

Catholic Charities - Delaware House 25 Ikea Drive Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 867-9339

Supportive Housing

Legacy Treatment Services 1289 Route 38 - Suite 200 Hainesport, NJ 08036 (609) 261-7672

Residential

Twin Oaks Community Services 770 Woodland Road Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 267-5928

Self-Help Center

The R.I.T.E. Center 693 Main Street, Bldg. C Lumberton, NJ 08048 (609) 518-7293

Short Term Care Facility

Lourdes Medical Center 218 Sunset Road Willingboro, NJ 08046 (609) 835-5229

Supported Employment Services

Delaware House 25 Ikea Drive Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 267-9339

Supportive Housing

Twin Oaks Community Services 770 Woodlane Road - Suite 23 Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 265-0245

Supportive Housing

RHD Tri-County 515 Grove Street, Suite 1A-1 Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-2330

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project 4 Commerce Place Mount Holly, NJ 08060 (609) 261-3453

CAMDEN COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Mental Health Association in Southwestern New Jersey 217 Black Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 522-0639, Ext. 201

Deaf Enhanced Screening

Kennedy Memorial Hospital 2201 West Chapel Avenue Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6827

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

Twin Oaks Community Services 2051 Springdale Road Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 254-3800

Homeless Services (PATH)

Twin Oaks Community Services 499 Cooper Landing Road Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-1300

Intensive Outpatient Treatment and Support Services (IOTSS)

South Jersey Behavioral Health Resources 400 Market Street Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 361-2700

Intensive Outpatient Treatment Support Services (IOTSS)

Twin Oaks Community Center 128 Crosskeys Road Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 210-1500

Justice Involved Services

Twin Oaks Community Services 2201 West Chapel Avenue Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 482-8747

Outpatient

Hispanic Family Center of Southern New Jersey 35-47 29th Street Camden, NJ 08105 (856) 541-6985

County Mental Health Board

2500 McClellan Avenue, Suite 110 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 663-3998, ext. 212

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Kennedy Memorial Hospital 2201 West Chapel Avenue Cherry Hill, NJ 08002-2048 (856) 488-6827

Homeless Services (PATH)

South Jersey Behavioral Health Resources, Inc. 400 Market Street Camden, NJ 08102 (856) 361-2700

Intensive Family Support Services

Twin Oaks Community Services 499 Cooper Landing Road Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 482-8747

Integrated Case Management Services

Twin Oaks Community Services 499 Cooper Landing Road Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-1300

Justice Involved Services

Twin Oaks Community Services Correctional Case Mgt. 499 Cooper Landing Road Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-1300

Outpatient

South Jersey Behavioral Health Resources 400 Market Street Camden, NJ 08101 (856) 361-2700

Partial Care

South Jersey Behavioral Health Resources 212 East Madison Avenue Magnolia, NJ 08049 (800) 220-8081 or (856) 541-1700

CAMDEN COUNTY (Continued)

Partial Care

Twin Oaks Community Services 128 Cross Keys Road Berlin, NJ 08009 (856) 210-1500

Partial Care (Deaf & Hearing Impaired)

South Jersey Behavioral Health Resources 212 East Madison Avenue Magnolia, NJ 08049 (800) 220-8081

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Twin Oaks Community Services 19 East Ormond Avenue Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-7632

Residential Services

Twin Oaks Community Services/Guidance Ctr. of Camden Co. 19 East Ormond Avenue Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-7632

Residential Services

University Behavioral Healthcare 1886 Greentree Road Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 874-4463

Self-Help Center

The Donald Mays, Jr. SHC 204 White Horse Pike Barrington, NJ 08007 (856) 429-9940

Short Term Care Facility

Kennedy Memorial Hospital 2201 West Chapel Avenue Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 (856) 488-6879

Partial Care

Rutgers – University Behavioral Health Care 1886 Greentree Road Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 (856) 874-4460

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for CAMDEN

Twin Oaks Community Services 2201 West Chapel Avenue Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 **HOTLINE:** (856) 428-4357

Residential Services

South Jersey Behavioral Health Resources 2510 McClellan Avenue Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (856) 361-1100

Residential Services

Delaware House 60 Laurel Lane Ancora, NJ 08037 609-567-7899

Self-Help Center

Wellness SHC of Camden City 415 Federal Street Camden, NJ 08103 (856) 757-0385

Self-Help Center

Fresh Start SHC Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Maple Bldg. - Rehab. Dept. 301 Spring Garden Road Ancora, NJ 08037-9699 609-561-1700, ext. 7542

Supported Education

Mental Health Association of Southwest NJ 217 Black Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 522-0639

CAMDEN COUNTY (Continued)

Supported Employment Services

Mental Health Association of Southwestern NJ 217 Blackhorse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 522-0639

Supportive Housing

South Jersey Behavioral Health Resources 2500 McClellan Avenue - Suite 300 Pennsauken, NJ 08109 (800) 220-8081

Supportive Housing

Holcomb Behavioral Health Systems 1013 Haddon Avenue Collingswood, NJ 08108 (856) 858-2616

Supportive Housing

CareLink Community Support Services, Inc. 1200 Little Gloucester Road - Apt. 1312 Clementon, NJ 08021 (610) 405-5174

Supportive Housing

Collaborative Support Programs of NJ (CSP) 11 Spring Street Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 780-1175

Supportive Housing

RHD Tri-County 515 Grove Street - Suite 1A1 Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 547-2330

Supportive Housing

Twin Oaks 19 East Ormond Avenue Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (856) 428-1300

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project Station House Office Bldg. 900 Haddon Avenue, Suite 400 Collingswood, NJ 08108 (8506) 858-9500

CAPE MAY COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Cape Counseling Services 1129 Route 9 South - Suite 1 Cape May Court House, NJ 08210 (609) 463-0014

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Atlanticare Regional Medical Center - PIP 1925 Pacific Avenue Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-1118

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

Atlanticare Behavioral Healthcare 1601 Atlantic Avenue Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (866) 750-6612

Intensive Outpatient Treatment & Support Services

Transition Towards Wellness Program Cape Counseling Services 128 Crest Haven Road Cape May Court House, NJ 08210 (609) 465-4100

Intensive Family Support Services

Cape Counseling Services 1129 Route 9 South Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 (609) 463-8671

Outpatient

Cape Counseling Services 128 Crest Haven Road Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 (609) 465-4100

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for CAPE MAY

Cape Counseling Services @Cape Regional Medical Center 2 Stone Harbor Boulevard Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 **HOTLINE**: (609) 465-5999

Residential Services

Cape Counseling Services 1129 Route 9 South Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 (609) 465-2740

County Mental Health Board

Cape May County Department of Human Services 4 Moore Road Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 (609) 465-1055

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Atlanticare Regional Medical Center Mainland Division Jimmie Leeds Road Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-3442

Homeless Services (PATH)

Cape Counseling Services 1129 Route 9 South Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 (609) 886-6200

Integrated Case Management Services

Cape Counseling Services 1129 Route 9 South Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 (609) 463-9312

Justice Involved Services

Jewish Family Services of Atlantic County 607 North Jerome Avenue Margate, NJ 08402 (609) 822-1108

Partial Care

Cape Counseling Services 128 Crest Haven Road Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 (609) 465-4100

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Cape Counseling Services 1129 Route 9 South Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 (609) 463-8990

Self-Help Center

Learning and Recovery Center of Wildwood 4404 Pacific Avenue Wildwood, NJ 08260 (609) 523-7100

CAPE MAY COUNTY (Continued)

Short Term Care Facility

Atlanticare Regional Medical Center Jimmie Leeds Road Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-3442

Supportive Housing

Cape Counseling Services 1129 Route 9 South Cape May Courthouse, NJ 08210 (609) 778-6140

Supported Employment Services

Jersey Cape Diagnostic Training & Opportunity Center 1121 Route 47 - Unit 7 & 8 Rio Grande, NJ 08242 (609) 889-6803

Supportive Housing

Jewish Family Service of Atlantic & Cape May Counties 607 North Jerome Avenue Margate, NJ 08402 (609) 822-8398

CUMBERLAND COUNTY

County Mental Health Board

Cumberland County Department of Human Services 99 W. Broad Street Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 459-8030

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Atlanticare Behavioral Health - PIP 1925 Pacific Avenue Atlantic City, NJ 08401 (609) 344-1118

Homeless Services (PATH)

Cumberland County Guidance Center, Inc. 2038 Carmel Road Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-6810

Integrated Case Management Services

Cumberland County Guidance Center 425 Bank Street Bridgeton , NJ 08302 (856) 455-8316, ext. 201

Justice Involved Services

Cumberland County Guidance Center 425 Bank Street Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 455-8316, ext. 201

Outpatient

Cumberland County Guidance Center 80 South Main Road, Suite 113 Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-4064

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for CUMBERLAND COUNTY

Cumberland Co. Guidance Center@ Inspira Medical Centers, Inc. 333 Irving Avenue
Bridgeton, NJ 08302

HOTLINE: (856) 455-5555

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Atlanticare Behavioral Health Mainland Division Jimmie Leeds Road Pomona, NJ 08240 (609) 652-3442

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

Twin Oaks Community Services 105 Manheim Avenue, Suite 10 & 12 Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 537-2310

Intensive Family Support Services

Cumberland County Guidance Center 2038 Carmel Road Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-6810

Intensive Outpatient Treatment & Support Services

Inspira Health Network 333 Irving Avenue Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4111

Outpatient

Cumberland County Guidance Center 2038 Carmel Road Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-6810

Partial Care

Cumberland County Guidance Center 2038 Carmel Road Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-6810

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Cumberland County Guidance Center 425 Bank Street Bridgeton , NJ 08302 (856) 455-8316, ext. 201

CUMBERLAND COUNTY (Continued)

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Cumberland County Guidance Center 814 Elmer Street Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-8579, ext. 101

Short Term Care Facility

Inspira Healthcare 333 Irvington Avenue Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4158

Supportive Housing

Cumberland County Guidance Center 814 Elmer Street Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 691-8579, ext. 100

Residential Services

Cumberland County Guidance Center 814 Elmer Street Vineland , NJ 08360 (856) 691-8579

Self-Help Center

New Horizons 635 South Myrtle Street Vineland, NJ 08360 (856) 696-8921

Supported Employment Services

Cumberland County Guidance Center 2038 Carmel Road Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-6810

ESSEX COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Mental Health Association of Essex County 33 South Fullerton Avenue Montclair, NJ 07042 (973) 509-9777

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Jersey City Medical Center 395 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07302 (201) 915-2349

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

University Behavioral Healthcare 183 South Orange Avenue Newark, NJ 07103 (973) 972-6100

Homeless Services (PATH)

East Orange General Hospital 300 Central Avenue East Orange, NJ 07018 (973) 395-4164

Integrated Case Management Services

Mental Health Association 60 Evergreen Place, Suites 401-402 East Orange, NJ 07018 (973) 676-9111

Intensive Family Support Services

Mental Health Association of Essex County 33 South Fullerton Avenue Montclair, NJ 07042 (973) 509-9777

Intensive Outpatient Treatment Support Services

Family Connections Wellness House 280 So. Harrison Street East Orange, NJ 07018 (973) 666-1910

Justice Involved Services

Mental Health Association of Essex 33 S. Fullerton Avenue Montclair, NJ 07042 (973) 509-9777

County of Essex

Mental Health Administrator 204 Grove Avenue Cedar Grove, NJ 07009 (973) 571-2800

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Jersey City Medical Center 395 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07302 (201) 915-2210

Homeless Services (PATH) Newark Only

Project Live 465-475 Broadway Newark, NJ 07104 (973) 481-1211

Homeless Services (PATH)

Project Live 465-475 Broadway Newark, NJ 07104 (973) 680-0316

Integrated Case Management Services -Newark Only

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 273 Oliver Street Newark, NJ 07105 (973) 522-2100

Integrated Case Management Services

Mental Health Association 60 Evergreen Place - Suite 402 East Orange, NJ 07018 (973) 676-9111

Involuntary Outpatient Commitment

Mental Health Association of Essex County 60 South Fullerton Avenue - Suite 206 Montclair, NJ 07042 (973) 842-4141

Outpatient

Family Service Bureau of Newark 379 Kearny Avenue Kearny, NJ 07032 (201) 246-8077

ESSEX COUNTY (Continued)

Outpatient

Mental Health Association of Essex County 33 South Fullerton Avenue Montclair, NJ 07042 (973) 509-9777

Outpatient

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 58 Freeman Street Newark, NJ 07102 (973) 596-4190

Outpatient

Northwest Essex Community Network 570 Belleville Avenue Belleville, NJ 07109 (973) 450-3100

Outpatient

Irvington Counseling Center 21-29 Wagner Place Irvington, NJ 07111 (973) 399-3132

Partial Care

University Behavioral Healthcare 183 South Orange Avenue Newark, NJ 07103-2770 (973) 972-4818

Partial Care

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 58 Freeman Street Newark, NJ 07102 (973) 596-4190

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 269 Oliver Street Newark, NJ 07105 (973) 466-1300 (PACT I-IV)

Outpatient

Family Connections 395 South Center Street Orange, NJ 07050 (973) 675-3817

Outpatient

Newark Beth Israel Medical Center CMHC 210 Lehigh Avenue Newark, NJ 07112 (973) 926-7026

Outpatient

University Behavioral Healthcare 183 South Orange Avenue Newark, NJ 07103-2770 (973) 972-6100 (ACCESS)

Partial Care

Newark Beth Israel Medical Center CMHC 210 Lehigh Avenue Newark, NJ 07112 (973) 926-7026

Partial Care

Northwest Essex Community Network 570 Belleville Avenue Belleville, NJ 07109 (973) 450-3100

Partial Care

Mental Health Association of Essex (Prospect House) 424 Main Street East Orange, NJ 07018 (973) 674-8067

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for ESSEX

East Orange General Hospital 300 Central Avenue East Orange, NJ 07019 **HOTLINE:** (973) 266-4478

ESSEX COUNTY (Continued)

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for ESSEX

University Behavioral Healthcare - Rutgers 150 Bergen Street

Newark, NJ 07101

HOTLINE: (973) 623-2323

Residential Services

University Behavioral Healthcare - Rutgers 183 South Orange Avenue Newark, NJ 07103-2770 (973) 972-4348

Self-Help Center

Pleasant Moments 465 Broadway Newark, NJ 07104 (973) 991-2773

Short Term Care Facility

St. Michael's Medical Center 111 Central Avenue Newark, NJ 07109 (973) 465-2681

Short Term Care Facility

Newark Beth Israel Medical Center/St. Barnabas 201 Lyons Avenue Newark, NJ 07112 (973) 926-3183

Short Term Care Facility

Mountainside Hospital 1 Bay Avenue Montclair, NJ 07042 (973) 429-6000

Supported Employment Services

Mental Health Association of Essex County 60 Evergreen Place, Suite 401 East Orange, NJ 07018 (973) 395-1000, ext. 401

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for ESSEX

Newark Beth Israel Medical Center 201 Lyons Avenue Newark, NJ 07112

HOTLINE: (973) 926-7444

Residential Services

Easter Seals Society of NJ 414 Eagle Rock Avenue, Suite 206 West Orange, NJ 07052 (973) 324-2712

Residential Services

Project Live, Inc. 465-475 Broadway Newark, NJ 07104 (973) 481-1211

Self-Help Center

Where Peaceful Waters Flow 47 Cleveland Street Orange, NJ 07050 (973) 677-7700

Short Term Care Facility

East Orange General Hospital 300 Central Avenue East Orange, NJ 07018 (973) 266-4456 or (973) 266-8440

Short Term Care Facility

University Hospital/UMDNJ 150 Bergen Street Newark, NJ 07103 (973) 972-7722

Supported Education

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services 1023 Commerce Avenue, 2nd Fl. Union, NJ 07083 (908) 686-2956

Supportive Housing

East Orange General Hospital 300 Central Avenue East Orange, NJ 07018 (973) 395-4164

ESSEX COUNTY (Continued)

Supportive Housing

Project Live, Inc. 414 Eagle Rock Avenue - Suite 201 West Orange, NJ 07052 (973) 395-9161

Supportive Housing

Easter Seal Society of NJ 615 Hope Road - Building 3 Eatontown, NJ 07724 (732) 380-0390

Supportive Housing - 450 Program for Homeless

University Behavioral Healthcare 183 So. Orange Avenue - Level D Newark, NJ 07103 (973) 972-5479

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project 650 Bloomfield Avenue Bloomfield, NJ 07003 (973) 275-1175 / (973) 680-5599

Supportive Housing

University Behavioral Healthcare 10 Corporate Place South – Suite 205 Piscataway, NJ 08854 (732) 235-5000

Supportive Housing

Mental Health Association of Essex County 60 So. Fullerton Avenue - Suite 102 Montclair, NJ 07042 (973) 509-3777

Supportive Housing

Project Live, Inc. 465-475 Broadway Newark, NJ 07104 (973) 395-9160

Systems Advocacy

Mental Health Association in NJ 88 Pompton Avenue, Suite 1 Verona, NJ 07044 (973) 571-4100

GLOUCESTER COUNTY

County Mental Health Board

Gloucester Co. Institute of Technology 1340 Tanyard Road Sewell , NJ 08080 (856) 686-8392

Integrated Case Management Services

NewPoint Behavioral Health (The Outpost) 1070 Main Street Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-3320

Intensive Outpatient Treatment & Support Services (IOTSS)

NewPoint Behavioral Health 200 Holly Dell Drive Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 845-8050, ext. 1141

Outpatient

NewPoint Behavioral Health Care 404 Tatum Street Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-8050

Partial Care MICA Services

NewPoint Behavioral Health Care - Beacon Division 200 Hollydell Drive Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 881-1306

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for GLOUCESTER

NewPoint Behavioral Healthcare @ Inspira Medical Center 509 North Broad Street Woodbury, NJ 08096 **HOTLINE:** (856) 845-9100

Residential Services

NewPoint Behavioral Health Care - Beacon Division 200 Hollydell Drive Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 848-8054

Short Term Care Facility

Inspira Healthcare 509 North Broad Street Woodbury, NJ 08095 (856) 845-0100, ext. 5329

Homeless Services (PATH)

NewPoint Behavioral Health 1070 Main Street Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-3320

Intensive Family Support Services

NewPoint Behavioral Healthcare 1070 Main Street Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-3320

Justice Involved Services

NewPoint's Bridge Program 1070 Main Street Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-3320

Partial Care

NewPoint Behavioral Health Care 404 Tatum Street Woodbury, NJ 08096 (856) 845-8050

Partial Care

The Outpost 1070 Main Street Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-3320

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

NewPoint Behavioral Health Care 200 Hollydell Drive Sewell , NJ 08080 (856) 251-1414

Self-Help Center

Up Your Alley 8 Liberty Street Glassboro, NJ 08028 (856) 881-2204

Supported Education

Mental Health Association of Southwest NJ 217 Black Horse Pike Haddon Heights, NJ 08035 (856) 522-0639

GLOUCESTER COUNTY (Continued)

Supported Employment Services

NewPoint Behavioral Health Care Beacon Division 200 Hollydell Drive Sewell, NJ 08080

Supportive Housing

NewPoint Behavioral Health Care 200 Hollydell Drive Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 256-3320

HUDSON COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Jersey City Medical Center 355 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07302 (201) 915-2268

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Jersey City Medical Center 355 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07304 (201) 915-2210

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

Bridgeway, Inc. 152 Central Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 885-2539

Integrated Case Management Services

Jersey City Medical Center 395 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07302 (201) 915-2885

Intensive Outpatient Treatment & Support Services

Jersey City Medical Center 395 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07302 (201) 915-2478

Justice Involved Services

St. Mary's Hospital Behavioral Health Services 530 Main Avenue Passaic, NJ 07055 (973) 470-3390

Justice Involved Services

Mental Health Association 33 South Fullerton Avenue Montclair, NJ 07042 (973) 509-9777

Outpatient

Bayonne CMHC 601 Broadway Bayonne, NJ 07002 (201) 339-9200

County Mental Health Board

Hudson County Department of Health & Human Services 595 County Avenue, Bldg. 2 Secaucus, NJ 07094 (201) 369-5280, ext. 4250

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Jersey City Medical Center 395 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07304 (201) 915-2349

Homeless Services (PATH)

Jersey City Medical Center 953 Garfield Avenue - 1st Floor Jersey City, NJ 07304 (201) 915-2980

Intensive Family Support Services

Catholic Charities 249 Virginia Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07304 (201) 798-9900

Involuntary Outpatient Commitment (IOC)

Jersey City Medical Center 395 Grand Street, 3rd Floor Jersey City, NJ 7302 (201) 915-2478

Justice Involved Services

Jersey City Medical Center 395 Grand Street, 3rd Floor Jersey City, NJ 07302 (201) 915-2272

Outpatient

Family Service Bureau 379 Kearny Avenue Kearny, NJ 07032 (201) 246-8077

Outpatient

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 285 Magnolia Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 395-4800

HUDSON COUNTY (Continued)

Outpatient

Palisades Medical Center Counseling Center 7101 Kennedy Boulevard North Bergen, NJ 07047 (201) 854-0500

Outpatient

Hoboken Medical Center 506 3rd Street Hoboken, NJ 07030 (201) 792-8200

Outpatient

Puerto Rican Family Institute 40 Journal Square - Suite 528 Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 610-1446

Partial Care

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 285 Magnolia Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 395-4800

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for HUDSON

Jersey City Medical Center 355 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07302

HOTLINE: (866) 367-6023 / (201) 915-2210

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Palisades Medical Center 7600 River Road North Bergen, NJ 07047

HOTLINE: (201) 854-6300 / (201) 854-5638

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Inc. 862 Newark Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 653-3980

Residential Services

Jersey City Medical Center 395 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07302 (201) 915-2844

Outpatient

Christ Hospital CMHC 176 Palisades Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 795-8374

Outpatient

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 2201 Bergenline Avenue Union City, NJ 07087 (201) 558-3700

Partial Care

Bayonne CMHC 601 Broadway Bayonne, NJ 07002 (201) 339-9200

Partial Care

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 2201 Bergenline Avenue Union City, NJ 07087 (201) 558-3700

Emergency Services

Christ Hospital 176 Palisades Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07306 **HOTLINE:** (201) 795-8374

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Hoboken Medical Center 308 Willow Avenue Hoboken, NJ 07030 **HOTLINE**: (201) 418-2090

Residential Intensive Support Team

Garden State Episcopal Community Development Corp. 514 Newark Avenue Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 209-9301

Residential Services

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 619 Grove Street Jersey City, NJ 07310 (201) 656-7201, Ext. 208

HUDSON COUNTY (Continued)

Residential Services

SERV Centers of NJ - Hudson & Passaic Counties 777 Bloomfield Avenue Clifton, NJ 07012-1248 (973) 594-0125

Short Term Care Facility

Jersey City Medical Center 355 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07304 (201) 915-2349

Supported Employment

Catholic Charities 2201 Bergenline Avenue, 3rd Floor Union City, NJ 07087 (201) 558-3789

Supportive Housing

Jersey City Medical Center 395 Grand Street Jersey City, NJ 07302 (201) 915-2844

Supportive Housing

Bridgeway 265 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07202 (908) 249-4100

Systems Advocacy

Mental Health Association 880 Bergen Avenue – 6th Floor Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 653-4700

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project 650 Bloomfield Avenue Bloomfield, NJ 07003 (973) 680-5599

Self-Help Center

Hudson County SHC 880 Bergen Ave., Suite 602 & 605 Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 420-8013

Supported Education

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services 1023 Commerce Avenue, 2nd Floor Union, NJ 07083 (908) 686-2956

Supportive Housing

SERV Centers of NJ - Northern Regional Office 777 Bloomfield Avenue - Suite A Clifton, NJ 07012 (973) 594-0125

Supportive Housing

Garden State Episcopal Community Development Corp. 514 Newark Avenue
Jersey City, NJ 07306
(201) 604-2295

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project 35 Journal Square, Suite 827 Jersey City, NJ 07306 (973) 963-6295

Systems Advocacy

Mental Health Association of Hudson County 880 Bergen Avenue - Suite 601 Jersey City, NJ 07036 (201) 653-4700

HUNTERDON COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Hunterdon Medical Center 2100 Wescott Drive Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-6401

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Capital Health System 750 Brunswick Avenue Trenton, NJ 08638 (609) 394-6086

Homeless Services (PATH)

Easter Seal of NJ 200 Route 31 North - Suite 115 Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-7580

Integrated Case Management Services

Easter Seal Society of NJ 200 Route 31 North - Suite 115 Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-7580, ext. 624

Justice Involved Services

Hunterdon Behavioral Health - Medical Center 2100 Wescott Drive Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-1213

Outpatient DDD

Catholic Charities, Diocese of Metuchen 6 Park Avenue Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 782-7905

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER of HUNTERDON

Hunterdon Medical Center 2100 Wescott Drive Flemington, NJ 08822 **HOTLINE**: (908) 788-6400

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Bridgeway Tri-County RIST Concourse at Beaver Brook 1465 Route 31 South Annandale, NJ 08801 (908) 894-5311

County Mental Health Board

Hunterdon County Department of Human Services 8 Gauntt Place Flemington, NJ 08822-2900 (908) 788-1372

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Capital Health, Fuld Campus 750 Brunswick Avenue Trenton, NJ 08638 (609) 394-6049

Intensive Family Support Services

Hunterdon Medical Center Behavioral Health 2100 Wescott Drive Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-6401

Intensive Outpatient Treatment and Support Services (IOTSS)

Catholic Charities – Archdiocese of Metuchen SPIRIT Program 6 Park Avenue Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-7905

Outpatient

Hunterdon Medical Center - Behavioral Health 2100 Wescott Drive Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-6401 or (908) 788-6403

Partial Care

Hunterdon Medical Center - Behavioral Health 2100 Wescott Drive Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-6403

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation, Inc. Star Plaza, Suite 11 11 West Church Street Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 835-8660 (PACT IV)

Residential Services

Easter Seals NJ 200 Route 31 North - Suite 115 Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-7580, ext. 624

HUNTERDON COUNTY (Continued)

Self-Help Center

Getting Together 52 E. Main Street Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 806-8202, ext. 1

Short Term Care Facility

Capital Health Regional Medical Center/Fuld Campus 3 Front South
Trenton, NJ 08638
(609) 394-6106

Supportive Housing

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services, Inc. 265 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07202 (908) 249-4100

Systems Advocacy

Northwest Legal Services 82 Park Avenue Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 782-7979

Short Term Care Facility

Princeton House Behavioral Health 905 Herrontown Road Princeton, NJ 08540 (609) 497-2651

Supported Employment Services

Hunterdon Medical Center - Behavioral Health Wescott Drive Flemington, NJ 08822 (908) 788-6401

Supportive Housing

Easter Seal Society of NJ 615 Hope Road, Building 3 - 1st Floor Eatontown, NJ 07724 (732) 380-0390

MERCER COUNTY

County Mental Health Board

Mercer County Division of Mental Health 640 South Broad Street Trenton, NJ 08650 (609) 989-6529

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Capital Health System 750 Brunswick Avenue Trenton, NJ 08638 (609) 396-4357

Homeless Services (PATH)

Greater Trenton Behavioral Healthcare 31 Lexington Avenue Ewing, NJ 08618 (609) 583-1900

Integrated Case Management Services

Greater Trenton Behavioral Healthcare 314-316 East State Street Trenton, NJ 08608 (609) 396-4258

Outpatient

Family Guidance Center 1931 Nottingham Way Hamilton, NJ 08619 (609) 587-7044

Outpatient

Greater Trenton Behavioral Healthcare 2550 Brunswick Pike Lawrenceville, NJ 08648 (609) 396-8877

Partial Care

Greater Trenton Behavioral Healthcare 314-316 East State Street Trenton, NJ 08608 (609) 396-5344

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Capital Health, Fuld Campus 750 Brunswick Avenue Trenton, NJ 08638 (609) 394-6000

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

Catholic Charities - Diocese of Trenton 833 Cass Street Trenton, NJ 08611 (609) 256-4200

Intensive Family Support Services

Greater Trenton Behavioral Healthcare 1001 Spruce Street Trenton, NJ 08638 (609) 396-6788. ext. 236

Intensive Outpatient Treatment & Support Services

Greater Trenton Behavioral Healthcare Intensive Outpatient Services 314-316 East State Street Trenton, NJ 08608 (609) 396-5944 Referral Line: (609) 218-0978

(003) 210 0370

Outpatient

Catholic Charities - Diocese of Trenton 39 North Clinton Avenue Trenton, NJ 08608 (609) 394-9398

Partial Care

Catholic Charities - Diocese of Trenton 10 Southard Street Trenton, NJ 08609 (609) 396-4557

Partial Care

Family Guidance Center 1925 Pennington Road Ewing, NJ 08618 (609) 882-1898

MERCER COUNTY (Continued)

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for MERCER

Capital Health Regional Medical Center 750 Brunswick Avenue

Trenton, NJ 08638

HOTLINE: (609) 396-4357 or (609) 989-7297

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Catholic Charities - Diocese of Trenton 1340 Parkway Avenue Ewing, NJ 08628

(609) 882-4772 (PACT Team 1)

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Greater Trenton Behavioral Healthcare 1001 Spruce Street - Suite 205 Trenton, NJ 08638 (609) 396-6788, Ext. 214

Residential Services/Transitional & Supportive Housing

Catholic Charities – Diocese of Trenton 41 Steinert Avenue Hamilton Township, NJ 08619 (609) 890-2527

Self-Help Center

Reach Out/Speak Out 2100 E. State St. Extension Hamilton, NJ 08619 (609) 586-2551

Short Term Care Facility

Capital Health Regional Medical Center/Fuld Campus 3 Front South
Trenton, NJ 08638
(609) 394-6106

Short Term Care Facility

St. Francis Medical Center 601 Hamilton Avenue Trenton, NJ 08629 (609) 599-5183

Supportive Housing

PennReach, Inc. 1998 Route 18 North Old Bridge, NJ 08857 (215) 409-5519

Partial Care

Catholic Charities - Diocese of Trenton 10 Southard Street Trenton, NJ 08609 (609) 396-4557

Partial Care

A.A.M.H. - Mercer 819 Alexander Road Princeton, NJ 08540 (609) 452-2088, ext. 230

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Catholic Charities, Diocese of Trenton 47 North Clinton Avenue Trenton, NJ 08609 (609) 396-8787 (PACT Team 2) (609) 396-9777 (PACT Team 3)

Residential Services

SERV/Mercer 532 West State Street Trenton, NJ 08618 (609) 394-0212

Self-Help Center

Transition Mission SHC Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (Stratton Hall) Sullivan Way West Trenton, New Jersey 08628 (609) 503-5762

Supported Employment Services

Catholic Charities - Diocese of Trenton 10 Southard Street Trenton, NJ 08609 (609) 393-8912

Supportive Housing

Catholic Charities - Delaware House 25 Ikea Drive Westampton, NJ 08060 (609) 867-9339

Supportive Housing

SERV Centers of NJ 407 West State Street Trenton, NJ 08618 (609) 394-0212

MERCER COUNTY (Continued)

Supportive Housing

Greater Trenton Behavioral HealthCare 31 Lexington Avenue Ewing, NJ 08618 (609) 583-1900

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project 225 East State Street, Suite 5 Trenton, NJ 08608 (609) 392-5553

Voluntary Unit

Capital Health, Fuld Campus 750 Brunswick Avenue Trenton, NJ 08638 (609) 394-6049, ext. 6996

MIDDLESEX COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

University Behavioral Healthcare 671 Hoes Lane Piscataway, NJ 08855 (732) 235-6184

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Trinitas Hospital 925 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07201 (908) 994-8131

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

University Behavioral Healthcare North 667 Hoes Lane West Piscataway, NJ 08855 (732) 235-4422

Homeless Service (PATH)

University Behavioral Healthcare 151 Centennial Avenue Piscataway, NJ 08855 (732) 235-6184

Intensive Family Support Services

University Behavioral Healthcare 151 Centennial Avenue Piscataway , NJ 08855 (732) 235-6184

Outpatient

University Behavioral Healthcare 100 Metroplex Edison , NJ 08817 (800) 969-5300

Outpatient

Catholic Charities, Diocese of Metuchen 288 Rues Lane East Brunswick, NJ 08816 (732) 257-6100 or (800) 655-9491

Outpatient

University Behavioral Healthcare 303 George Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 (800) 969-5300

County Mental Health Board

Middlesex Co. Div. of Addictions & Mental Health Planning 75 Bayard Street

JFK Square – 5th Floor

New Brunswick, NJ 08901

(732) 745-4313

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Trinitas Hospital 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07201 (908) 994-7205

Homeless Services (PATH)

Catholic Charities, Diocese of Metuchen 26 Safran Avenue Edison, NJ 08837 (732) 729-0850

Integrated Case Management Services

University Behavioral Healthcare 151 Centennial Avenue Piscataway, NJ 08855 (732) 235-6184

Intensive Outpatient Treatment and Support Services (IOTSS)

University Behavioral Healthcare 303 George Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 (732) 235-6800

Outpatient

University Behavioral Healthcare 4326 Route 1 No. Monmouth Junction, NJ 08852 (732) 235-8799

Outpatient

George J. Otlowski Mental Health Center 570 Lee Street Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 (732) 442-1666

Partial Care

George J. Otlowski Mental Health Center 570 Lee Street Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 (732) 442-1666

MIDDLESEX COUNTY (Continued)

Partial Care

University Behavioral Healthcare 667 Hoes Lane Piscataway, NJ 08855 (732) 235-5910

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Catholic Charities, Diocese of Metuchen 26 Safran Avenue Edison, NJ 08837 (732) 646-4039 (PACT I)

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Catholic Charities, Diocese of Metuchen 288 Rues Lane East Brunswick, NJ 08816 (732) 257-6100, ext. 125 (PACT II)

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services, Inc. 720 King Georges Road, Suite 310 Fords, NJ 08863 (732) 771-2300

Residential Services

Triple C Housing, Inc. 316 Livingston Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 (732) 745-0920

Residential Services

Volunteers of America - Northern NJ 205 West Milton Avenue Rahway, NJ 07065 (732) 827-2444, Ext. 301

Residential Services

Easter Seal Society of NJ Middlesex Behavioral Health Services 1 Kimberly Road East Brunswick, NJ 08816 (908) 257-6662

Short Term Care Facility

Monmouth Medical Center/St. Barnabas 300 Second Avenue Long Branch, NJ 07740 (732) 923-6901

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for MIDDLESEX

University Behavioral Healthcare 671 Hoes Lane Piscataway, NJ 08855-1392

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Raritan Bay Medical Center 530 New Brunswick Avenue Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 (732) 324-5094

HOTLINE: (732) 235-5700

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Catholic Charities, Diocese of Metuchen 319 Maple Street Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 (732) 857-3894 (PACT III)

Residential Services

Triple C Housing 1 Distribution Way Monmouth Junction, NJ 08852 (609) 655-3950 or (732) 745-0920

Residential Services

University Behavioral Healthcare 671 Hoes Lane Piscataway, NJ 08855 (732) 235-5353

Residential Services

SERV Centers of NJ 491 S. Washington Avenue Piscataway, NJ 08854 (732) 968-7111

Self-Help Center

Moving Forward SHC 96 Bayard Street Lower Level – Suite B17 New Brunswick, NJ 08903 (732) 317-2920

Short Term Care Facility

Princeton House 905 Herrontown Road Princeton, NJ 08540 (609) 497-2651

MIDDLESEX COUNTY (Continued)

Short Term Care Facility

Raritan Bay Medical Center 530 New Brunswick Avenue Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 (732) 324-5119

Supported Employment Services

University Behavioral Healthcare 195 New Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 (732) 235-6903

Supportive Housing

Volunteers of America Northern NJ Division 205 West Milton Avenue Rahway, NJ 07065 (732) 827-2444

Systems Advocacy

Central Jersey Legal Services, Inc. 317 George Street, Suite 201 New Brunswick, NJ 08901-2006 (732) 324-1613

Voluntary Unit

Raritan Bay Medical Center Center for Living 530 New Brunswick Avenue Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 (732) 324-5105

Supported Education

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services 1023 Commerce Avenue, 2nd Floor Union, NJ 07083 (908) 686-2956

Supportive Housing

University Behavioral Healthcare 100 Bayard Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 (732) 235-5353

Supportive Housing

SERV Centers of NJ 491 So. Washington Avenue Piscataway, NJ 08854 (732) 968-7111

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project 225 East State Street – Suite 5 Trenton, NJ 08608 (609) 392-5553

Voluntary Unit (Adult Inpatient)

UMDNJ-UBHC 671 Hoes Lane Piscataway, NJ 08855 (732) 235-4377

MONMOUTH COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Monmouth Medical Center 300 Second Avenue Long Branch, NJ 07740 (732) 923-6999

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

Monmouth Medical Center West Side Plaza 3301 Highway 66 - Building B, Suite 201 Neptune, NJ 07753 (732) 922-1042

Integrated Case Management Services

CPC Behavioral Healthcare 270 Highway 35 Red Bank, NJ 07701 (732) 842-2001

Outpatient

Jersey Shore Medical Center Parkway 100 3535 Rt. 66 – Building 5 Neptune, NJ 07753 (732) 643-4400

Outpatient

CPC Behavioral Healthcare 270 Highway 35 Red Bank, NJ 07701 (732) 842-2000

Outpatient

CPC Behavioral Healthcare Aberdeen Counseling Center 1088 Highway 34 Aberdeen, NJ 07747 (732) 290-1700

Partial Care

Monmouth Medical Center 75 North Bath Avenue Long Branch, NJ 07740 (732) 923-6500

County Mental Health Board

Monmouth Co. Div. of Mental Health & Addiction Services 3000 Kozloski Road Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 431-6451

Homeless Services (PATH)

Mental Health Association of Monmouth County 119 Ave @ the Commons - Suite 5 Shrewsbury, NJ 07701 (732) 542-6422

Intensive Family Support Services

Mental Health Association of Monmouth County 119 Avenue at the Common - Suite 5 Shrewsbury, NJ 07702 (732) 542-6422

Outpatient

Monmouth Medical Center 75 North Bath Avenue Long Branch, NJ 07740 (732) 923-5222

Outpatient

Riverview Medical Center Booker Behavioral Health 661 Shrewsbury Avenue Shrewsbury, NJ 07702 (732) 345-3400

Partial Care

Riverview Medical Center Booker Behavioral Health 661 Shrewsbury Avenue Shrewsbury, NJ 07702 (732) 345-3400

MONMOUTH COUNTY (Continued)

Partial Care

CPC Behavioral Healthcare 1088 Highway 34 Aberdeen, NJ 07747 (732) 290-1700

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for MONMOUTH

Monmouth Medical Center 300 Second Avenue Long Branch, NJ 07740 **HOTLINE:** (732) 923-6999

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Centra State Medical Center 901 West Main Street Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 294-2595

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

CPC Behavioral Healthcare 270 Highway 35 Red Bank, NJ 07701 (732) 842-2000

Residential Services

CPC Behavioral Healthcare Aberdeen Center 1088 Highway 34 Aberdeen, NJ 07747 (732) 290-1700

Residential Services

Collaborative Support Program (CSP), Inc. 11 Spring Street Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 780-1175 or (800) 227-3729

Self-Help Center

Freehold Self-Help Center 17 Bannard St., Suite 22 Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 625-9485

Short Term Care Facility

Centra State Medical Center 901 West Main Street Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 294-2858

Partial Care

Jersey Shore Medical Center 1011 Bond Street Asbury Park, NJ 07712 (732) 869-2760

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Jersey Shore University Medical Center 1945 Corlies Avenue, Route 33 Neptune, NJ 07753 (732) 776-4555

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Riverview Medical Center 1 Riverview Plaza Red Bank, NJ 07701 (732) 450-2870

Residential Services

Easter Seal Society of NJ 615 Hope Road Victoria Plaza Eatontown, NJ 07712 (732) 380-0390

Residential Services

Declarations 345 Union Hill Road - Building 2 - Suite C Manalapan, NJ 07726 (732) 792-6990

Self-Help Center

The C.A.R.E. Center 80 Steiner Ave. Neptune City, NJ 07753 (732) 455-5358

Short Term Care Facility

Monmouth Medical Center/St. Barnabas 300 Second Avenue Long Branch, NJ 07740 (732) 923-6901

Supported Education

Preferred Behavioral health of NJ 725 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-5439

MONMOUTH COUNTY (Continued)

Supported Employment Services

CPC Behavioral Healthcare 1088 Highway 34 Aberdeen, NJ 07747 (732) 290-1700

Supportive Housing

CPC Behavioral Healthcare 1088 Highway 34 Aberdeen, NJ 07747 (732) 290-1700

Supportive Housing

Mental Health Association of Monmouth 119 Ave @ the Commons - Suite 5 Shrewsbury, NJ 07702 (732) 542-6422

Supportive Housing

Collaborative Support Programs of NJ (CSP) 11 Spring Street Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 780-1175

Systems Advocacy

City of Asbury Park 1 Municipal Plaza Asbury Park, NJ 07712 (732) 502-5731

Voluntary Unit

Centra State Medical Center 901 West Main Street Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 294-2850

Voluntary Unit

Riverview Hospital 1 Riverview Plaza (Lower Level 1) Red Bank, NJ 07701 (732) 530-2478

Supportive Housing

Easter Seal Society of NJ 615 Hope Road - Building 3 - 1st Floor Eatontown, NJ 07724 (732) 380-0390

Supportive Housing

Declarations 223 Taylors Mills Road Manalapan, NJ 07726 (732) 792-6990

Supportive Housing

Triple C Housing, Inc. 1 Distribution Way Monmouth Junction, NJ 08852 (732) 297-5840

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project One Main Street. Suite 413 Eatontown, NJ 07724 (732) 380-1012

Voluntary Unit

Monmouth Medical Center 300 Second Avenue Long Branch, NJ 07740 (732) 923-6909

Voluntary Unit

Jersey Shore Medical Center Rosa II 1945 Rt. 33 Neptune, NJ 07753 (732) 776-4369

MORRIS COUNTY

County Mental Health Board

Morris County Department of Human Services 30 Schuyler Place Morristown, NJ 07963-0900 (973) 285-6852

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

St. Clare's Hospital 25 Pocono Road Denville, NJ 07834 **HOTLINE:** (973) 625-6150

Homeless Services (PATH)

Mental Health Association of Morris County 100 Route 46 - Bldg. C Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046 (973) 334-3496

Intensive Family Support Services

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7095

Justice Involved Services

Mental Health Association in Morris County 100 Route 46 East, Building C Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046 (973) 334-3496

Outpatient

NewBridge Services, Inc. 7 Industrial Avenue Pequannock, NJ 07440 (973) 839-2520

Partial Care

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7045

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Morristown Memorial Hospital 100 Madison Avenue Morristown, NJ 07962 **HOTLINE:** (973) 971-5402

Deaf Enhanced STCF

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 130 Powerville Road Boonton, NJ 07005 (973) 316-1868

Early Intervention Support Services (Crisis Intervention Services)

St. Clare's Hospital Behavioral Health 4 Pocono Road

Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-0096

Toll Free: (888) 476-2660

Integrated Case Management Services

Mental Health Association of Morris County 100 Route 46E - Bldg. C Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046 (973) 334-3496

Intensive Outpatient Treatment and Support Services (IOTSS)

Enhanced Outpatient Services at St. Clare's Hospital 50 Morris Avenue Denville. NJ 07834

(973) 625-7095

Outpatient

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7009 or (973) 625-7045

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for MORRIS

St. Clare's Hospital 25 Pocono Road Denville, NJ 07834

HOTLINE: (973) 625-0280

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Chilton Medical Center 97 West Parkway Pompton Plains, NJ 07444 **HOTLINE**: (973) 831-5078

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7138

MORRIS COUNTY (Continued)

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Mental Health Association of Morris County 100 Route 46 East, Building C Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046 (973) 334-3496

Residential Services

Community Hope, Inc. 199 Pomeroy Road Parsippany, NJ 07054 (973) 463-9600

Self-Help Center

Woody Guthrie SHC Greystone Park Psychiatric Hospital (Cottage 11) 59 Koch Avenue Morris Plains, NJ 07950 (973) 644-5121

Short Term Care Facility

St. Clare's Hospital, Inc. 130 Powerville Road Boonton, NJ 07005 (973) 316-1905

Supported Employment Services

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7097

Supportive Housing

Community Hope, Inc. 199 Pomeroy Road - Suite 2 Parsippany, NJ 07054 (973) 463-9600

Residential Services

NewBridge Services, Inc. 7 Industrial Avenue Pequannock, NJ 07440 (973) 839-2520

Residential Services

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7045

Self-Help Center

Morris SHC 1259 Route 46 E., Bldg. 4, Door 4D Parsippany, NJ 07054 (973) 334-2470

Supported Education

St. Clare's Health System 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7070

Supportive Housing

NewBridge Behavioral Health P.O. Box 336 Pompton Plains, NJ 07444 (973) 686-2250

Supportive Housing

St. Clare's Behavioral Health Center 1 Medical Drive Morris Plains, NJ 07950 (973) 298-8642

MORRIS COUNTY (Continued)

Systems Advocacy

Mental Health Association of Morris County 100 Route 46E - Bldg. C Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046 (973) 334-3496

Voluntary Unit

Morristown Memorial Hospital 100 Madison Avenue Morristown, NJ 07960 (973) 971-5501

Voluntary Unit

St. Clare's Hospital 130 Powerville Road Boonton, NJ 07005 (973) 316-1905

Supportive Housing

Mental Health Association of Morris 100 Route 46 East, Bldg. C Mountain Lakes, NJ 07045 (973) 334-3496

Systems Advocacy

Legal Services of Northwest Jersey 30 Schuyler Place Morristown, NJ 07960-0900 (973) 285-6911

OCEAN COUNTY

Access Center

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 160 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 575-1111

County Mental Health Board

Ocean County Human Services 1027 Hooper Avenue - Bldg. 2, 3rd Floor Toms River, NJ 08754-2191 (732) 506-5374

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Kimball Medical Center 600 River Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 886-4474

Early Intervention Support Services

Community Resource for Emergency Support and Treatment Ocean Mental Health Services 1376 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 240-3760

Intensive Family Support Services

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 160 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 349-3535

Intensive Outpatient Treatment & Support Services

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 725 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 276-1510, ext. 5207 (732) 330-8286 (after hours)

Justice Involved Services

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 1191 Route 166 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 323-3664

Outpatient

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 700 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-4700

Access Center

Preferred Behavioral Health 700 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-1602

Crisis Diversion

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 687 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 269-4849

Deaf Enhanced STCF

St. Barnabas Behavioral Health Center 1691 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 914-1688

Homeless Services (PATH)

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 687 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 269-4849

Homeless Services (PATH)

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 725 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-2665

Integrated Case Management Services

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 1191 Route 166 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 323-3664

Outpatient

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 160 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 349-5550

Partial Care

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ - D.A.R.E. 700 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-4700

Outpatient

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 81 Nautilas Drive Manahawkin, NJ 08755 (609) 597-5327

OCEAN COUNTY (Continued)

Partial Care - Project Anchor

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 687 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 269-4849

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for OCEAN

Kimball Medical Center (PESS) 600 River Avenue Lakewood, NJ 08701

HOTLINE: (732) 886-4474 or (866) 904-4474

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Northern Office Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 122 Lein Street Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-0515 (PACT I)

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Resource for Human Development 317 Brick Blvd., Suite 200 Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 920-5000

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Resource for Human Development (Coastal Wellness) 2040 Sixth Avenue – Suite C Neptune City, NJ 07753 (732) 361-5845

Residential Services

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 700 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-2665

Self-Help Center

Brighter Days SHC 268 Bennetts Mills Road Jackson, NJ 08527 (732) 534-9960

Short Term Care Facility

Jersey Shore University Medical Center 1945 Corlies Avenue Neptune, NJ 07754 (732) 776-4361

Partial Care - Interact & Prime Time

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 725 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-8859

Partial Care - Project Recovery

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 160 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 349-5550

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 1057 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 606-9478 (PACT II)

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Resource for Human Development 850 West Main Street Barnegat, NJ 08005 (609) 698-8300

Residential Services

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 160 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 349-5550 or (732) 281-1658

Self-Help Center

Journey to Wellness 226 Route 37 West, Unit 14 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-1546

Short Term Care Facility

Kimball Behavioral Health/St. Barnabas 1691 Route 9 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 914-3836

Supported Education

Preferred Behavioral Health Services 725 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-5439

OCEAN COUNTY (Continued)

Supported Employment Services

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 725 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-5439

Supportive Housing

Triple C Housing, Inc. 1 Distribution Way Monmouth Junction, NJ 08852 (609) 655-3950

Supportive Housing

Ocean Mental Health Services, Inc. 160 Route 9 Bayville, NJ 08721 (732) 281-1658

Systems Advocacy

Mental Health Association of Ocean County 226 Route 37 West, Unit #14 Toms River, NJ 08755 (732) 914-1546

Supportive Housing

RHD – Ocean/Monmouth 2040 Sixth Avenue – Suite C Neptune City, NJ 07753 (732) 361-5845

Supportive Housing

Preferred Behavioral Health of NJ 725 Airport Road Lakewood, NJ 08701 (732) 367-2665

Supportive Housing

RHD-Ocean 317 Brick Boulevard Brick, NJ 08723 (732) 920-5000

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project 44 Washington Street, Suite 101 Toms River, NJ 08753 (732) 349-6835

PASSAIC COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Mental Health Association in Passaic County 404 Clifton Avenue Clifton, NJ 07011 (973) 478-4444

Homeless Services (PATH)

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 645 Main Street Paterson, NJ 07503 (973) 754-4781

Integrated Case Management Services

St. Mary's Hospital Behavioral Health Services - Seton Center 530 Main Avenue Passaic, NJ 07055 (973) 470-3142

Intensive Family Support Services

Mental Health Association of Passaic County 404 Clifton Avenue Clifton, NJ 07011 (973) 478-4444

Justice Involved Services

St. Mary's Hospital 530 Main Avenue Passaic, NJ 07055 (973) 470-3390

Outpatient

Mental Health Clinic of Passaic 1451 Van Houten Avenue Clifton, NJ 07013 (973) 473-2775

Outpatient

SERV Centers of NJ 777 Bloomfield Avenue Clifton, NJ 07012-1248 (973) 594-0125

Outpatient

Puerto Rican Family Institute 35 Journal Square Jersey City, NJ 07306 (201) 6100-1446

County Mental Health Board

Passaic County Department of Mental Health & Addiction Services 401 Grand Street, Room 417 Paterson, NJ 07505 (973) 881-2834

Integrated Case Management Services

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center ACCESS (Deaf Program) 60 Hamilton Street Paterson, NJ 07505 (973) 754-5590

Intensive Outpatient Treatment and Support Services

St. Mary's Hospital Program for Outpatient Wellness, Enrichment & Recovery (POWER) 530 Main Avenue Passaic, NJ 07055 (973) 470-3100

Outpatient

NewBridge Services, Inc. 105 Hamburg Turnpike Pompton Lakes, NJ 07442 (973) 831-0613

Outpatient

NewBridge Services, Inc. 1801 Greenwood Lake Turnpike Hewet, NJ 07421 (973) 728-3938

Outpatient

NewBridge Services, Inc. 390 Main Road Montvale, NJ 07045 (973) 316-9333

Outpatient (Geriatric)

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Ctr. 56 Hamilton Street Paterson, NJ 07505 (973) 754-4750

PASSAIC COUNTY (Continued)

Outpatient

ACCESS (Deaf Program) St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 60 Hamilton Street Paterson, NJ 07505 (973) 754-5590

Outpatient

Hoboken Medical Center 506 3rd Street Hoboken, NJ 07030 (201) 792-8200

Partial Care

NewBridge Services, Inc. 1801 Greenwood Lake Turnpike West Milford, NJ 07480 (973) 728-3938

Partial Hospital/Care

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 645 Main Street Paterson, NJ 07505 (973) 754-2800

Partial Hospital/Care

ACCESS (Deaf Program) St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 645 Main Street Paterson, NJ 07503 (973) 754-5590

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for PASSAIC

St. Joseph's Hospital Healthcare System 703 Main Street Paterson, NJ 07503 **HOTLINE:** (973) 754-2230

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation, Inc. 13 Fairfield Avenue, Suite 205 Little Falls, NJ 07424 (973) 638-1120 (PACT VII) (973) 638-1113 (PACT VIII)

Outpatient

Mental Health Clinic of Passaic 111 Lexington Avenue Passaic, NJ 07055 (973) 471-8006

Partial Care

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 645 Main Street Paterson, NJ 07503 (973) 754-5590

Partial Care

St. Mary's Hospital - Seton Center 530 Main Avenue Passaic, NJ 07055 (973) 470-3161

Partial Care

Hoboken Medical Center 506 3rd Street Hoboken, NJ 07030 (201) 792-8200

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

St. Joseph's Hospital Healthcare System 703 Main Street Paterson, NJ 07503 **HOTLINE:** (973) 754-2831

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

RHD

2 Andrew Drive - Suite 1 Woodland Park, NJ 07424 (973) 837-9500

Residential Services

NewBridge Services, Inc. 7 Industrial Road Pequannock, NJ 07444 (973) 839-2520

Residential Services

SERV Centers of NJ 777 Bloomfield Avenue Clifton, NJ 07012-1248 (973) 594-0125

PASSAIC COUNTY (Continued)

Residential Services

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 160 Market Street Paterson, NJ 07505 (973) 754-4685

Residential Services

ACCESS (Deaf Program) St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 60 Hamilton Street Paterson, NJ 07505 (973) 754-5590

Self-Help Center

Our House SHC 750 Broadway - 2nd floor Paterson, NJ 07514 (973) 553-1101

Self-Help Center

Social Connections - Vanderhoef House 1 Westervelt Place Clifton, NJ 07011 (973) 778-8810

Supported Employment

St. Clare's Health System – *LEARN of Northern NJ* 50 Morris Avenue
Denville, NJ 07834
(973) 625-7045

Supportive Housing (Specialized Residence Program)

St. Mary's Hospital 530 Main Avenue Passaic, NJ 07055 (973) 470-3503

Supportive Housing

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 60 Hamilton Street Paterson, NJ 07505 (973) 754-5590

Supportive Housing

RHD-Passaic 2 Andrews Drive West Paterson, NJ 07424 (973) 837-9500

Residential Services

ACCESS (Deaf Program) St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 60 Hamilton Street Paterson, NJ 07505 (973) 754-5590

Self-Help Center

Recovery Center of Eva's Village 16 Spring Street Paterson, NJ 07501 (973) 754-6780

Short Term Care Facility

Clara Maas Medical Center 1 Clara Maas Drive Belleville, NJ 07109 (973) 844-4355

Supported Education

St. Clare's Health System 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7070

Supported Employment Services

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center 645 Main Street Paterson, NJ 07503 (973) 754-8611

Supportive Housing

St. Joseph's Harbor House 645 Main Street Paterson, NJ 07503 (973) 754-4680

Supportive Housing

Collaborative Support Programs of NJ (CSP) 8 Spring Street Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 780-1175

Supportive Housing

NewBridge Services P.O. Box 336 Pompton Plains, NJ 07444 (973) 686-2250

PASSAIC COUNTY (Continued)

Supportive Housing

Bridgeway 265 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07202 9908) 2499-4100

Supportive Housing

Volunteers of America 100 Scales Plaza Clifton, NJ 07013 (973) 777-0240

Systems Advocacy

Mental Health Association of Passaic County 404 Clifton Avenue Clifton, NJ 07011 (973) 478-4444

Supportive Housing

New Jersey Community Development Corporation 32 Spruce Street Paterson, NJ 07501 (973) 413-1600

Supportive Housing

SERV Center of Passaic/Hudson 777 Bloomfield Avenue Clifton, NJ 07012 (973) 594-0125

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project 650 Bloomfield Avenue, Suite 210 Bloomfield, NJ 07003 (973) 680-5599

SALEM COUNTY

County Mental Health Board

Gloucester County Institute of Technology 1340 Tanyard Road Sewell, NJ 08080 (856) 339-8618

Homeless Services (PATH)

Healthcare Commons, Inc. 500 Pennsville-Auburn Road Carney's Point, NJ 08069 (856) 299-3200

Intensive Outpatient Treatment & Support Services

South Jersey Healthcare Intensive Outpatient 333 Irving Avenue Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4111

Outpatient

Healthcare Commons Family Health Services 500 Pennsville-Auburn Road Carney's Point, NJ 08069 (856) 299-3200

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for SALEM

Healthcare Commons@Memorial Hospital of Salem County 310 Woodstown Road Salem, NJ 08079

HOTLINE: (856) 299-3001

Residential Services

Healthcare Commons Family Health Services 500 Pennsville-Auburn Road Carney's Point, NJ 08069 (856) 299-3200

Short Term Care Facility

Inspira Healthcare 333 Irving Avenue Bridgeton, NJ 08302 (856) 575-4158

Supportive Housing

Healthcare Commons, Inc. 500 Pennsville-Auburn Road Carneys Point, NJ 08069 (856) 299-3200

Deaf Enhanced Short Term Care Facility

Kennedy Memorial Hospital 2201 West Chapel Avenue Cherry Hill, NJ 08002-2048 (856) 488-6827

Integrated Case Management Services

Healthcare Commons Family Health Services 500 Pennsville-Auburn Road Carney's Point, NJ 08069 (856) 299-3200, ext. 431

Intensive Family Support Services

Healthcare Commons Family Health Services 500 Pennsville-Auburn Road Carney's Point, NJ 08069 (856) 299-3200

Partial Care

Healthcare Commons Family Health Services 351 East Pittsfield Road Pennsville, NJ 08070 (856) 678-5100 (856) 299-3200 (Main Office)

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Cumberland County Guidance Center 425 Bank Street Bridgeton, NJ 08360 (856) 455-8316, ext. 212

Self-Help Center

New Dimensions 77 West Broadway Salem, NJ 08079 (856) 279-2753

Supported Employment Services

Cumberland County Guidance Center 2038 Carmel Road Millville, NJ 08332 (856) 825-6810

Supportive Housing

Collaborative Support Programs of NJ (CSP) 11 Spring Street Freehold, NJ 07728 (732) 780-1175

SOMERSET COUNTY

County Mental Health Board

Somerset County Department of Human Services 27 Warren Street Somerville, NJ 08876 (908) 704-6302

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Capital Health System 750 Brunswick Avenue Trenton, NJ 08638 (609) 396-4357

Integrated Case Management Services

Easter Seal Society of NJ 21 Davenport Street Somerville, NJ 08876 (908) 722-4300

Intensive Outpatient Treatment and Support Services

Catholic Charities - Diocese of Metuchen SPIRIT Program (Supportive Partners in Recovery & in Treatment) 540 Route 22 East Bridgewater, NJ 08807 (908) 722-1881 (908) 235-7511 (after hours)

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for SOMERSET

Somerset County PESS 110 Rehill Avenue Somerville, NJ 08876 **HOTLINE**: (908) 526-4100

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation, Inc. Millennium Office Plex S. Main Street, Suite 19-1 Manville, NJ 08835 (908) 704-8252 (PACT VI)

Self-Help Center

Freedom Trail SHC 166 West Main Street Somerville, NJ 08876-2204 (908) 722-5778

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Capital Health, Fuld Campus 750 Brunswick Avenue Trenton, NJ 08638 (609) 394-6000

Homeless Services (PATH)

Richard Hall 500 North Bridge Street Bridgewater, NJ 08807 (908) 253-3128

Intensive Family Support Services

Easter Seal Society of NJ 21 Davenport Street Somerville, NJ 08876 (908) 722-4300

Outpatient

Richard Hall CMHC 500 North Bridge Street Bridgewater, NJ 08807 (908) 725-2800

Partial Care

Richard Hall CMHC 500 North Bridge Street Bridgewater, NJ 08807 (908) 725-2800

Residential Services

Easter Seal Society of NJ 21 Davenport Street Somerville, NJ 08876 (908) 722-4300

Short Term Care Facility

St. Francis Medical Center 601 Hamilton Avenue Trenton, NJ 08629 (609) 599-5183 or 599-6569

Short Term Care Facility

Princeton House Behavioral Health 905 Herrontown Road Princeton, NJ 08540 (609) 497-2651

SOMERSET COUNTY (Continued)

Supported Employment Services

Richard Hall CMHC 500 North Bridge Street Bridgewater, NJ 08807 (908) 725-2800

Supportive Housing

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services, Inc. 265 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07202 (908) 249-4100

Supportive Housing

Alternatives, Inc. 600 First Avenue Raritan, NJ 08869 (908) 685-1444

Supportive Housing

Easter Seal Society of NJ 615 Hope Road Building 3 - 1st Floor Eatontown, NJ 07724 (732) 380-0390

SUSSEX COUNTY

County Mental Health Board

Sussex County Administrative Center One Spring Street, 2nd Floor Newton, NJ 07860 (973) 940-5200, ext. 1381

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 25 Pocono Road Denville, NJ 07834

HOTLINE: (973) 625-0280 or (973) 625-6150

Integrated Case Management Services (ICMS)

Bridgeway 93 Stickles Pond Road Newton, NJ 07860 (201) 915-2885 or (201) 915-2845

Outpatient

Newton Memorial Hospital 175 High Street Newton, NJ 07860 (973) 383-1533

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for SUSSEX

Newton Medical Center 175 High Street Newton, NJ 07860

HOTLINE: (973) 383-0973

Residential Services

Newton Memorial Hospital 175 High Street Newton, NJ 07860 (973) 383-1533

Supported Employment

Bridgeway Sussex 93 Stickles Pond Road Newton, NJ 07860 (973) 383-8670

Supportive Housing

Bridgeway 265 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07202 (908) 249-4100

Deaf Enhanced STCF

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 130 Powerville Road Boonton, NJ 07005 (973) 316-1905

Homeless (PATH)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services 93 Stickles Pond Road Newton, NJ 07860 (973) 383-8670

Intensive Family Support Services

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 191 Woodport Road – Suite 202 Sparta, NJ 07871 (201) 317-6139

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

St. Clare's Behavioral Health 50 Morris Avenue Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-7138

Self-Help Center

A Way to Freedom SHC 29 Trinity Street Newton, NJ 07860 (973) 300-0830

Short Term Care Facility

Newton Memorial Hospital 175 High Street Newton, NJ 07860 (973) 579-8429

Supportive Housing

Advance Housing, Inc. 100 Hollister Road - Suite 203 Teterboro, NJ 07608 (201) 498-9140

UNION COUNTY

Acute Care Family Support

Mental Health Association in NJ 88 Pompton Avenue Verona, NJ 07044 (973) 571-4100, Ext. 116

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

Trinitas Hospital 925 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07201 (908) 994-8131

Homeless Services (PATH)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services 265 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07202 (908) 249-4100

Integrated Case Management Services

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 505 South Avenue East Cranford, NJ 07016 (908) 497-3923/ 3927

Involuntary Outpatient Commitment (IOC)

Trinitas Hospital 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07206 (908) 994-7060

Outpatient

Trinitas Hospital - Dept. of Psychiatry 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07201 (908) 944-7278 or (908) 944-7478 or call center (908) 994-7131

Outpatient

UCPC Behavioral Healthcare 117-119 Roosevelt Avenue Plainfield, NJ 07060 (908) 756-6870

Partial Care

UCPC Behavioral Healthcare 117-119 Roosevelt Avenue Plainfield, NJ 07060 (908) 756-6870, (908) 686-0560 or (973) 571-4100

County Mental Health Board

Union County MHB 10 Elizabethtown Plaza Elizabeth, NJ 07207 (908) 527-4846

Deaf Enhanced STCF

Trinitas Hospital 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07201 (908) 994-7205 / 7202 HOTLINE: (908) 351-6684

Intensive Family Support Services

Mental Health Association in NJ 361-363 Monroe Avenue Kenilworth, NJ 07033 (908) 272-5309

Intensive Outpatient Treatment and Support Services (IOTSS)

TLC Program at Trinitas Hospital 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07206 (908) 994-7278 or (908) 994-7131 (after hours)

Justice Involved Services

Trinitas Hospital 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07206 (908) 994-7278 or (908) 994-7131

Outpatient

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 108 Alden Street Cranford, NJ 07016 (908) 497-3904 / 3925 / 3919

Partial Care

Mt. Carmel Guild Behavioral Healthcare 1160 Raymond Boulevard Newark, NJ 07102 (973) 596-3971 or (908) 497-3968

Partial Care

Trinitas Hospital - Dept. of Psychiatry 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07201 (908) 994-7255 or call center (908) 994-7131

UNION COUNTY (Continued)

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for UNION

Trinitas Hospital 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07201 **HOTLINE**: (908) 994-7131

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Muhlenberg Regional Medical Center Park Avenue & Randolph Road Plainfield, NJ 07060

HOTLINE: (908) 668-2599

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Overlook Hospital 99 Beavior @ Silvan Road Summit, NJ 07901

HOTLINE: (908) 522-2232

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation, Inc. 313 E. Front Street

Plainfield, NJ 07060 (908) 791-0505 (PACT II)

Residential Intensive Support Team (RIST)

Advance Housing, Inc. 100 Hollister Road Teterboro, NJ 07608 (201) 498-9140 or (973) 940-8882

Residential Services

Volunteers of America 205 West Milton Avenue Rahway, NJ 07065 (732) 827-2444

Self-Help Center

Esperenza 361-363 Monroe Ave., 1st Floor Kenilworth, NJ 07033 (908) 272-5296 (Spanish-speaking staff)

Partial Care

Bridgeway House 567 Morris Avenue Elizabeth, NJ 07208 (908) 355-7200, ext. 104

Emergency Services - Affiliated w/Screening Center

Rahway Hospital 865 Stone Street Rahway, NJ 07065

HOTLINE: (732) 499-6165 or (732) 381-4949

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation, Inc. 96 W. Grand Street

Elizabeth, NJ 07202 (908) 352-0242 (PACT I)

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation, Inc. 1023 Commerce Avenue Union, NJ 07083 (908) 688-5400 (PACT III)

Residential Services

Bridgeway House 567 Morris Avenue Elizabeth, NJ 07208 (908) 355-7200, ext. 104

Self-Help Center

New Beginnings SHC 516 Morris Avenue - 1st floor Elizabeth, NJ 07208 (908) 352-7830

Self-Help Center

Park Avenue SHC 333 Park Avenue Plainfield, NJ 07060 (908) 757-1350

UNION COUNTY (Continued)

Short Term Care Facility

Trinitas Hospital 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07026 (908) 994-7205 or 994-7275

Supportive Housing

Bridgeway House 265 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07208 (908) 249-4100

Supportive Housing

SERV Centers of NJ 130 Dermody Street Cranford, NJ 07016 (908) 276-0490

Systems Advocacy

United Family & Children's Society 305 West 7th Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 (908) 755-4848

Supported Education

Bridgeway Rehabilitation Services 1023 Commerce Avenue, 2nd Floor Union, NJ 07083 (908) 686-2956

Supported Employment Services

Bridgeway House 615 North Broad Street Elizabeth, NJ 07208 (908) 355-7886

Supportive Housing

Advance Housing, Inc. 100 Hollister Road - Suite 203 Teterboro, NJ 07608 (201) 498-9140

Systems Advocacy

Community Health Law Project 65 Jefferson Street Elizabeth, NJ 07201 (908) 355-8282

Voluntary Unit

Trinitas Hospital 655 East Jersey Street Elizabeth, NJ 07206 (908) 994-7205

WARREN COUNTY

County Mental Health Board

Warren County Department of Human Services 1 Shotwell Drive Belvidere, NJ 07823 (908) 475-6237

Deaf Enhanced Screening Center

St. Clare's Hospital 25 Pocono Road Denville, NJ 07834 (973) 625-6150

Integrated Case Management Services

Easter Seal Society of NJ 2083 Route 57 Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 689-6600

Involuntary Outpatient Commitment (IOC)

Family Guidance Center of Warren County 492 Route 57W Washington, NJ 07782 (908) 689-1000

Outpatient

Family Guidance Center of Warren County 492 Route 57W Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 689-1000

Partial Care

Family Guidance Center of Warren County 492 Route 57W Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 689-1000

Residential Services

Easter Seal Society of NJ 2083 Route 57 Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 689-6600

Short Term Care Facility

Newton Memorial Hospital 175 High Street Newton, NJ 07860 (973) 579-8429

Deaf Enhanced STCF

St. Clare's Hospital 130 Powerville Road Boonton, NJ 07005 (973) 316-1868/1869 or (888) 626-2111

Homeless Services (PATH)

Easter Seal Society of NJ 2083 Route 57 Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 689-6600

Intensive Family Support Services

Family Guidance Center of Warren County 492 Route 57W Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 689-1000

Intensive Outpatient Treatment and Support Services

IOP Program of the Family Guidance of Warren County 370 Memorial Parkway Phillipsburg, NJ 08865 (908) 454-5475 or (908) 454-4470, ext. 332 or 333

PRIMARY SCREENING CENTER for WARREN

Family Guidance Center 370 Memorial Parkway Phillipsburg, NJ 08865 **HOTLINE:** (908) 454-5141

Program of Assertive Community Treatment (PACT)

Bridgeway Rehabilitation, Inc. Star Plaza, Suite 11 West Church Street Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 835-8660 (PACT IV)

Self-Help Center

Better Future 21 West Washington Avenue Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 835-1180

Supported Employment Services

Family Guidance Center of Warren County 492 Route 57W Washington, NJ 07882 (908) 689-1000

WARREN COUNTY (Continued)

Supportive Housing

Bridgeway 265 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07202 (908) 249-4100

Systems Advocacy

Warren County Legal Services 91 Front Street Belvidere, NJ 07823 (908) 475-2010

Supportive Housing

Easter Seal Society of NJ 615 Hope Road - Building 3, 1st Floor Eatontown, NJ 07724 (732) 380-0390

State of New Jersey Department of Human Services Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services



MENTAL HEALTH DIRECTORY CORRECTION FORM

If you identify incorrect information in this directory and would like to provide corrected information, please complete this form and mail to:

Jacquelyn DeCola, Web Administrator
Office of Planning, Research, Evaluation and Information Technology Services
New Jersey Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services
222 South Warren Street – 1st Floor
PO Box 700
Trenton, NJ 08625-0700

Also, please feel free to e-mail the corrections to: jackie.decola@dhs.state.nj.us

Correction provided by: Name: Title: Agency/Organization: Telephone #:

Old information:	Corrected information:
County:	
Program	
Element:	
County:	
Program Element:	

****FILL OUT ADDITIONAL SHEETS, AS NECESSARY****